
From: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed)
To: Marth, Lisa D. (Fed); Romine, Charles H. (Fed); Stine, Kevin M. (Fed)
Subject: Re: A quick (or medium length) talk about current PQC status
Date: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 4:59:45 PM

I think we can just stay on the ITL MC meet if that works
 

From: Marth, Lisa D. (Fed) <lisa.marth@nist.gov>
Date: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 at 4:58 PM
To: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>, Romine, Charles H. (Fed)
<charles.romine@nist.gov>, Stine, Kevin M. (Fed) <kevin.stine@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: A quick (or medium length) talk about current PQC status

Will this need its own Teams meeting, or will you all just stay on the ITL MC Teams for a half hour
longer?
 

From: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 4:55 PM
To: Romine, Charles H. (Fed) <charles.romine@nist.gov>; Stine, Kevin M. (Fed)
<kevin.stine@nist.gov>; Marth, Lisa D. (Fed) <lisa.marth@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: A quick (or medium length) talk about current PQC status
 
Thank you,
 

From: Romine, Charles H. (Fed) <charles.romine@nist.gov>
Date: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 at 4:43 PM
To: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>, Stine, Kevin M. (Fed)
<kevin.stine@nist.gov>, Marth, Lisa D. (Fed) <lisa.marth@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: A quick (or medium length) talk about current PQC status

Sure!
 
-- 
 
Charles H. Romine, Director
Information Technology Laboratory
National Institute of Standards and Technology
100 Bureau Drive, Mail Stop 8900
Gaithersburg, MD 20899-8900
Phone: 301-975-2900
Email: cromine@nist.gov
www.nist.gov/itl
 
Executive Assistant:
Lisa Marth, 301-975-2900, lisa.marth@nist.gov
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From: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Date: Wednesday, 2March2022 at 15:00
To: Romine, Charles H. (Fed) <charles.romine@nist.gov>, Stine, Kevin M. (Fed)
<kevin.stine@nist.gov>, Marth, Lisa D. (Fed) <lisa.marth@nist.gov>
Subject: A quick (or medium length) talk about current PQC status

Chuck and Kevin,
If possible, could we 3 stay after ITL council tomorrow and go over some pending items on PQC.
Issues are:
                Current “asks” from other USG crypto agencies and how that might play out
                IP issues and where we are
                Anticipated time lines.
 
Thanks
Matt
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